
From: Jeff E. Molino <jmolino@globemwai.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:49 PM 
To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 
Cc: Rich Stoutenburg <rstoutenburg@globemwai.com> 
Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility License Ordinance Question 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We are working with a property owner at 4755 Dixie Hwy regarding leasing for a Medical Marijuana 
Provisioning Center.  Before we incur too much time and expense, we would like to know a little more 
about the selection process.  Specifically: 

 Is this a first come, first serve process? 

 If so, is there a due date for submission of our application? 

 Is there a decision date established? 

 Are there still available licenses or have they already been assigned to approved applicants? 
 
In short, we are very interested and believe we’ve found a perfect spot on Dixie Hwy but do not want to 
spin our wheels if the licenses have already been designated.. 
 
Thank you so much for your assistance. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jeff Molino 
Kinship Cannabis Co. 
2199 N. Concord Rd 
Parma Township, MI  49224 
(248) 798-8978 
 
 
TOWNSHIP RESPONSES 
 
As explained in the Township’s earlier responses to Questions that are posted on the Medical 
Marihuana Facility Licensing webpage, the licensing process is not “first come first served”, there is no 
specific due date for submission of applications, and the date the Township Board will make decisions 
on license applications is unknown.  The Township Board has not considered or acted on any 
applications and all licenses authorized by the Ordinance remain available.  Although there is no due 
date for applications, once the Township Board has approved all of the licenses authorized by the 
Ordinance for a particular type of facility, the Clerk’s office will not accept further applications for that 
type of license. 
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